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Jojo Ngai

From: Jojo Ngai  [admin-b@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 5 September, 2014 10:48 AM
To: 'Winnie Ho Ping Ping'; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek'; 'Tan Tiong Beng'
Cc: KKLau; Zayyer
Subject: Direct Settlement - Acc Invl GZ 3571D (OI : AXA - TBA) & SHD 9619R (TP : LKK - 

CC3/AXA14016915/Kzb3) on 30.08.2014
Attachments: TP ESTIMATE.pdf; TP GIA & POLICE REPORT.pdf; Preliminary Advice - SHD 9619R.pdf; 

Full page photo.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle SHD 9619R AT M/s Trans-Cab Auto Services Pte Ltd.  

 

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report ,police report, estimated cost of repair, photos and preliminary advice for 

your perusal. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

        

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action. 

 

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Zayer and he can be contacted at DID: 6749 9635. 

 

 

Thanks & Regards 

Jojo Ngai 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

51 Ubi Ave 1, 

#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, 

Singapore 408933 

DID : 6742 8617 

Fax : 6741 4108 

 

� Save the trees - Do you really need to print this e-mail? 

 

 

 


